

SUPERINTENDENT

Tom Meyer Phone: 563.872.4001 ext. 260 Fax: 563.872.3216

OFFICERS

Kevin Lundin President Penny Medinger Secretary/Treasurer

DIRECTORS

Janet Sieverding Vice President Allysen Bonifas Member Martha Henning Member Mike Reed Member

1601 State St. | Bellevue, IA 52031 | 563.872.4001 | www.bellevue.k12.ia.us

BELLEVUE COMETS

COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Bellevue Community School Board Agenda Monday, May 14, 2018 5:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Roll call
- 3. Approve agenda
- 4. Consent agenda
 - a. Approve minutes of regular School Board meeting of April 10, 2018, and the Special Board Meeting on April 30, 2018.
 - b. Approve payment of bills.
 - c. Approve open enrollment requests.
 - d. Approve resignations.
 - e. Approve any recommendations to hire.
- 5. Recognize any visitors
- 6. In honor of Iowa School Board Recognition Month, Mr. Meyer will recognize the board members on behalf of the Iowa Association of School Boards and the Bellevue Community School District.
- 7. "Comet Curriculum" Presentation
- 8. Facilities Update. Take action as necessary.
- 9. Act on the recommendation to approve the circulation of a petition for a petition for a new elementary school in the Bellevue CSD.
- 10. Act upon the recommendation to work with the Ahlers Cooney Attorneys as bond counsel for the Bellevue Community School District.
- 11. Act upon the recommendation to approve the graduating class of 2018.
- 12. Update on the Bellevue CSD Graduation Rate and Dropout Rate in comparison to the state of Iowa and previous years.
- 13. Act upon the recommendation to recognize the Beyond the Blue recipients for year 2018 on May 25, 2018.
- 14. Discussion of Career and Technical Education Regional Center for Mississippi Bend Area Education Agency North Schools
- 15. Act upon the recommendation to approve principal contracts for the 2018-2019 school year.
- 16. Act upon the recommendation to set fees for the 2018-2019 school year (Instructional Materials Fee, Computer Fee, Preschool Fee-3 year old, and Nutrition/Food Service Fee)
- 17. Discussion on volunteering in the Bellevue CSD. Take action as needed.
- 18. Update on summer projects. Take action as necessary.
- 19. Act upon the recommendation to continue a cooperative sharing agreement with Marquette Catholic for HS Soccer.
- 20. Act upon the recommendation to approve a student teaching contract with Iowa State University.
- 21. Act upon the recommendation to have Duff & Phelps, LLC for property accounting for the Bellevue CSD.
- 22. Discuss date for summative annual evaluation of Superintendent.
- 23. Information items:
 - a. Legislative Updates
 - b. Graduation Saturday, May 26
 - c. Music Department
 - d. 3- and 4-Year Old Preschool Update
- 24. Comments from the building principals, superintendent, and school board members.
- 25. Adjourn.

TM/rr May 10, 2018

BELIEVE IN THE BLUE

It is the policy of the Bellevue Community School District not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, creed, gender identity, marital status, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, religion, age, disability or socioeconomic status in its educational programs, services, or employment practices.